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April 2,1997

William Wietsma, President

William Wietsma Co., Inc., General Partner Vo 2
Cambria Crest Limited Partnership ; E%
4060 Battersen Road, Miami, FI. 33133 = o2
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Re Dissolution of Partnership A94000000546 = g
To whom it may concern
Please dissolve the Cambria Crest Limited Partnership effective 12/31/96. 1t was formed to develop real
estate to sell and alf of its assets have been sold. Please find the enclosed check for $52 50 to pay the
dissolution fee
Sincerely,
William Wietsma, General Partner
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

April 7, 1997

WILLIAM WIETSMA
4060 BATTERSEA ROAD
MIAMI, FL 33133

SUBJECT: CAMBRA CREST LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Ref. Number: A94000000546

10 Hd 2- AU L6

SHOILVYOd

We have received your document for CAMBRA CREST LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP and your check(s) totaling $52.50. However, the enclosed

document has not been filed and is being returned for the following cortrection(s):
Section 620.108(2), Florida Statutes, does not provide for an effective date prior
to the date of filing.

The document must include the date of filing of its original certificate of limited
partnership.  Our records reflect the original cedificate was filed on
April 19, 1994, Please amend your document accordingly.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 30 days or
your filing will be considered abandoned.

Iif you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please call
(904) 487-6051.
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April 30, 1997
William Wietsma

40060 Battersea Road
Miami, F1 33133

Division of Corpurations

P O Box 6327

Tallahasse, F1 32314

SUBJECT Cambria Crest Limited Partnership

In response to your letter of April 7, 1997, this will serve as notice for the dissolution of the above
mentioned limited partnership effcctive as soon as possible. The original certificate of limiled partnership

was file on April 19, 1994

If you have any questions, please call 305/663-2764

Sincerely,

William Wietsma, Ciéneral Partner
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